

March 28, 2023

7pm

15 Clinton Heights Ave., Columbus 43202

P&D Meeting

1. Intros - attendees: Andrew Overbook, Jim Dziatkowicz, Megan Valentine, Zach Knitter, Bryan Hoynacke, Claudia Harris, Will Koehler, Mark Moritz, Dan Starkey, Jacob Miller, Eliza Pendexter
 1. Schedule upcoming meetings for 2023 - Eliza to coordinate next dates
2. Current initiatives
 - Maintenance of Indianola and High Street Medians
 - Mike McLaughlin at Lower Olentangy Urban Arboretum as contact for MOU with City
 - Indianola median to be removed for the multimodal project and bike lanes by Studio 35
 - Follow up with Justin Goodwin (CoC) on medians and potential to reuse material from Indianola to High Street, Alex Sauersmith
 - Get timing of Indianola median removal for context
 - Olentangy Bike Bridges: Two bridges that will connect the Olentangy Trail and fill the last on-road gap. One will be at Clinton Como, the other at Northmoor. In design, not sure on construction. Contact: BRWestall@columbus.gov
 - Follow up with brad on intersection treatment
 - Follow up on ramp (ODOT) for speeding concerns
 - SUP from intersection to Olentangy river road to connect to LinkUs NW corridor
 - North Broadway Bridge Pedestrian Facility: Franklin County maintains this bridge and is planning to add a pedestrian facility on the south side of the North Broadway Bridge. Unsure of timing or contact.
 - Co Engineer putting sidewalk on south side of west north roadway bridge
 - Check for updates
 - Indianola Complete Streets: City project south of North Broadway to add bike facilities to Arcadia. In design, potential construction late '23/early '24. Contact Emma Kogge for more information: eakogge@columbus.gov
 - Find final design for Indianola, get timing update
3. Recap from August for capital investment items
 - Sidewalk Gaps: City has committed \$500,000 to fill last remaining sidewalk gaps on Indianola Avenue and potentially a few other gaps. Slated for construction in 2023. Work with Alex Sauersmith from the City on more details and exact timing.

- o Indianola sections and piece by Watterson
- o Follow up with Alex on how much money is left and timeframe
- o See what options are to use remaining funds -Area north of Cooke Road, Garden and Weisheimer - to be confirmed
- UIRF/Capital Budget: Work with CAC/City to develop a list of projects. Current direction is to request a few larger projects instead of many small projects. We have been focused on filling sidewalk gaps and adding a shared use path to Indianola north of Morse Road. Potential there for cooperation with Worthington. Work with Alex Sauersmith.
 - o Big asks - when do we need to finalize? Get with area commission to finalize recommendation
 - o Indianola from Morse to Chase Road - partner with Indianola?
 - David and Brittany - follow up with
- What is the CIP budget? UIRF and Capital or will UIRF be replaced?
- 4. Prioritizing objectives for the coming year, and recommendations for capital investments - April meeting
- 5. Bike updates -
 - Beechwold connector in progress - Rec and Parks handling project for preserve section
 - Signage for right of way - can we get rid of the no pets?
 - Wayfinding signs - DPS for street signage for neighborhood bikeway
 - Make sure it gets added to maps
 - Organize a ride through
 - 1. Back 8 gate near Whetstone, removal of 3 parking spaces
- 6. Comments and other updates
 - Summit traffic calming between Weber and Walhalla
 - Zoning update - Get information from Jacob Miller
 - David is on the advisory committee for this
 - Share Zone In link: <https://zone-in-columbus.hub.arcgis.com/>
 - Utility box art - Henderson and High - course of action to resolve obstructed view of wrapped box